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Joe Bryand

From: Cy Shook
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 7:42 AM
To: Joe Bryand
Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Notice of Off-Lease Measurement and Surface Commingling 

Still waiting on 4-BR.  
 
Cy Shook 
Landman 
Mewbourne Oil Company 
500 West Texas, Suite 1020 
Midland, Texas 79701 
(432)682-3715 
 

From: Greg Belisle <gbelisle@mccombshq.com>  
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 8:38 AM 
To: Cy Shook <cshook@Mewbourne.com> 
Cc: Sarah O'Shaughnessy <saraho@mccombshq.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Notice of Off-Lease Measurement and Surface Commingling  
 
Thanks, Cy. We have received the referenced Notice and waive any right to protest the application. 
 

From: Cy Shook <cshook@Mewbourne.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 4:00 PM 
To: Greg Belisle <gbelisle@mccombshq.com> 
Subject: Notice of Off-Lease Measurement and Surface Commingling  
 
 
Greg, 
On behalf of McCombs Exploration LLC, will you please acknowledge receipt of the attached Notice of Application for Off Lease Measurement and Surface 
Commingling for the Big Sinks 1/12 W1BO Fed Com #1H, the Big Sinks 1/12 W1BO Fed Com #2H and Big Sinks 1 W1AP Fed Com #3H?  Will you please also waive 
any right to protest this application so Mewbourne and the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division can move forward and with this application’s approval? 
Thanks,  
 
Cy Shook 
Landman 
Mewbourne Oil Company 
500 West Texas, Suite 1020 
Midland, Texas 79701 
(432)682-3715 
 


